NRHP-9/16/82 VLR- 11/18/80

United States Department of the Interior Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

For	e only	5
received		
date entered		

	s in <i>How to Complete Nat</i> complete applicable se				
1. Nam	e				
historic Ma	nsion House	<u></u>			
and/or common	Village View (p	referred)		_	
	` _	•		_	
street & number	221 Briggs Street	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	a a a	not for publication	
city. town	Emporia	vicinity of	congressional district	Fourth (Robert W. Dani	iel)
state	Virginia code	51 county	in City	code 595	
3. Clas	sification				
Category district X building(s) structure site object	Ownership public private both Public Acquisition in process being considered	Status occupied X unoccupied work in progress Accessible X yes: restricted yea: unrestricted no	Present Use agriculture commercial educational entertainment government industrial military	museum park private residence religious scientific transportation other:	
4. Own	er of Proper	ty			
name	Sidney Briggs				
street & number	1327 A Graycourt A	venue			
city, town	Richmond	vicinity of	state	Virginia 23227	
5. Loca	ation of Lega	al Descriptio	n		
courthouse, regis	stry of deeds, etc. Em	poria City Hall			
city, town	Emporia		state	Virginia	
6. Repi	resentation	in Existing	Surveys (2)	(See Continuation Shee	t #1
	oric American Buildin ey Inventory	0	perty been determined e	elegible? yes no	
date 19	959		_X_ federal st	ate county focal	
depositoryfor su	urvey records Librar	y of Congress			
city, town	Washington		state	D.C.	

7. Description Condition X excellent ___ deteriorated ___ unexposed Check one X original site ___ moved date ____ moved date ____ moved

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Village View, also known as the Mansion House, is located at 221 Briggs Street in the city of Emporia. The double-pile, two-story, wood-frame house was built ca. 1815 and substantially improved in 1826. The improvements are believed to have constituted the addition of outbuildings that have not survived. A two-story ell was added to the rear (east) elevation in the present century. The house is flanked by paired exterior end chimneys. The chimneys on the north elevation are executed in Flemish-bond brick, and those on the south elevation are executed in Flemish-bond and ten-course, American-bond brick. The American-bond chimney is a 20th-century replacement. The brick foundation has been rebuilt substantially in the present century.

The front (west) elevation facing South Main Street contains the main entrance. The entrance consists of the original paneled double-doors flanked by sidelights with scroll work appearing as heart-motifs and is topped by an elliptical fanlight. The door and sidelights are framed by symmetrically molded jambs with turned corner blocks. The entrance is sheltered by a flat-roof porch added in the present century. According to tradition the house originally had a two-story porch with Corinthian columns. A rear entrance is provided in the 20th-century addition. A basement entrance also is found on the rear (east) elevation. The Briggs Street (south) entrance has been enclosed by a porch added in the present century. Fenestration consists of replacement 2/2 hung-sash windows flanked by original louvred shutters. The 20th-century rear ell has 1/1 hung-sash windows. A dentiled cornice runs along the eaves course of the roof. The house is covered by a Victorian slate roof with ornamental cresting. A small chimney is found on the rear ell.

Village View has a central-hall plan which contains the main stair. The open-well, open-string stair has scroll-sawn brackets, a round handrail, and a spiral newel. A pedestal-type wainscot with a carved guilloche chair rail runs from the main entrance along the stair to the second floor. The remaining walls have a pedestal-type wainscot with a molded chair rail without the guilloche. Paneled double doors which originally led to the rear entrance now provide entry into the 20th-century kitchen ell. The remaining doorways in the hall have symmetrical architrave trim with turned corner blocks.

The north and south parlors have finely carved Greek Revival-style mantels. The mantel in the north parlor retains traces of original anthemion stenciled decoration, a rare survival. The south parlor has simple three-part architraves while the openings in the north parlor have symmetrical architrave trim with turned corner blocks. The northeast chamber has an earlier Federal-style mantel with incised star-and-diamond carving and a dentiled cornice. The room has a pedestal-type wainscot with a molded chair rail. The southeast chamber has been altered for use as an entrance hall for the side (south) entrance.

The mantels on the second floor are Federal in feeling. The mantel in the northwest chamber represents a provincial interpretation of a high-style Federal example. The remaining mantels are treated less elaborately. The rooms have simple chair rails and architrave trim.

Village View is fortunate in preserving much of its 19th-century trees and shrubs on its front (west) lawn. No original outbuildings survive.

United States Department of the Interior

Aeritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

Village View, Emporia, Virginia Continuation sheet #1

Item number 6,7,8,9

For HCRS use only received date entered

Page 1

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

2) Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission Survey 1967, 1980 State Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission 221 Governor Street Richmond, Virginia 23219

7. DESCRIPTION

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION:

The nominated property of four acres includes the main house and hand-somely landscaped front (west) lawn. This acreage is a fraction of the original house tract of Nathaniel Land which consisted of 959 acres. When acquired by the Briggs family in 1859, the property consisted of 947 acres.

8. SIGNIFICANCE

rail line. Considerable military activity took place nearby including a skirmish in December 1864, for possession of the railroad bridge over the Meherrin at Hicksford. According to local tradition the house's north parlor was the meeting place of Confederate generals Fitzhugh Lee, Wade Hampton, and Matthew Butler. Family letters indicate that the house served as Fitzhugh Lee's headquarters.

Following the war, William Briggs operated a school for boys at Village View to help meet expenses. Briggs's wife, Virginia, was killed tragically in a fall in the house in 1869. His son, William H. Briggs, III, inherited the property soon thereafter. It is now owned by his son, Sidney Briggs, and currently is unoccupied. Both the house and the park-like front lawn remain in an excellent state of preservation.

MTP/RCC

Greensville County	Deed Books 2-25.
	Land Tax Books 1782-1863.
	Personal Property Tax Books 1800-1815.
	Will Book 5, (1837).

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Village View, Emporia

8. Significance

Period prehistoric 1400-1499 1500-1599 1600-1699 1700-1799 _X 1800-1899 1900-	Areas of Significance—C archeology-prehistoric agriculture architecture art commerce communications	community planning conservation economics education engineering exploration/settlement	Iandscape architectur Iaw Ilterature X military music philosophy politics/government	re religion science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
Specific dates	1815; improvements 1820	6 Builder/Architect unl	known	

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Village View is significant as Emporia's outstanding example of Federal-style architecture. Built ca. 1815 and subsequently improved in 1826, the house is a provincial expression of the Adamesque mode. The outstanding features include the refined main stair, the highly ornamental mantels on both the first and second floors, and the scroll-work decoration in the fanlight and sidelights on the main entry. The house has remained in the family of its second owner with no major alterations. Its large and finely landscaped front lawn preserves many of its late 19th-century trees and shrubs. Village View served as a Confederate headquarters during the Civil War and was used later by the owners of a boys' academy.

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

Village View stands on land owned by the Wall family in the 18th century. According to the Greensville County Land Tax Book of 1787, James Wall is charged with the present house tract, then consisting of 2,215 acres. Locally prominent in the Revolution, James Wall corresponded with Jefferson and is said to have lent money to the infant republic. His property is identified on the 18th-century Field's Map as being in the town of Hicksford. One of two small towns in the area of the Meherrin River, Hicksford developed on the south bank of the river and Belfield on the north bank. The two towns were merged in the late 19th century to form the present city of Emporia.

In 1790 the property passed to James's son, Michael, who increased the holdings to 3,902 acres. In 1811 William Parham is charged with 925 acres, "allotted from Michael Wall's estate." This was the house lot he received as dower from his wife, Elizabeth Wall, widow of Michael. Although William Parham paid the taxes on the 925 acres, the title to the land remained as Mrs. Elizabeth Wall Parham's dower right. By 1815 William Parham is listed in the personal property tax books as having a house valued at \$1,500 along with two carriages, horses, cattle, and silver. The house is Village View as determined by subsequent tax records. After 1819 Parham no longer appears in the Greens-ville County records.

The land tax books of 1820 show the Village View property with \$2,000 worth of improvements. In 1822 the property and house were sold by the heirs of Michael Wall to Nathaniel Land, who came to the area ca. 1807. By 1826 \$1,700 worth of improvements were added to the property, for a total of \$3,700. At the time of his death in 1837, Land was a very large landholder in the area. In 1851 the valuation was reduced from \$3,700 to \$2,000. The improvements again decreased to \$1,800 in 1857. The Village View property with the house was transferred in 1859 to William H. Briggs who had married Nathaniel Land's daughter Virginia.

The house occupied a strategic location during the Civil War because of its proximity to both the old Halifax Road leading to eastern North Carolina and the main north-south

9. N	lajo	r Bib	liogra	aphica	il Refei	ences	"			
					arks Commis	sion. Doug	las Sum	mers H	Brown, "	Village
Richmor	nd, Va	. Virgin	ia Histo		iety. A. H		map of	Green	nsville	County,
Vi	rginia	, 1864.	(part of	the Gilm	er Collection	on). (See Con	tinuat	tion She	et #1)
10.	Ge	ograp	hica	Data				······································		
Acreage	of nomi	nated proper	rty 4 ac	res						
	gle nam	e Empori					Quadrang	le scale	1:2400	0
A 1 8 Zone	2 7 Eastin	2 7 5 0	4 ₀ 6 ₁	2 2 8 0	В	one Easting	لبا	North	ing	
с		لبيا			D					
E					F L			لبا	11	
G LLL					н [·		<u></u>
Briggs N along	St.; t ; said	thence ab	out 800 '	E along s ut 800' W	thence at said side to E side o	W side of tracks,	side st	reet; it of ee Co	thence origin.	about 225' on Sheet #1)
state	n/a n/a			code	county	n/a n/a			code	Item 7
state	п/а			code	county				code	
11.	For	m Pro	epare	d By			<u></u>			
name/titf	е	Virginia	Histori	.c Landmarl	ks Commissio	on Staff				
organiza	tion	Virginia	Histori	c Landmar	ks Commissio	on date	Novem	ber 19	80	
street &	number	221 Gove	rnor Str	reet	· · ·	telephone	(804)	786-3	3144	
city or to	wn	Richmond				state	Virgi	nia 2	23219	
12.	Sta	te Hi	stori	c Pres	ervatio	n Offic	cer C	ert	ifica	tion
The eval	uated si	gnificance o	f this prope	erty within the	state is:					
		national		_ state	local					
665). (he	ereby no	minate this	property fo	r inclusion in	for the Nationa the National Re	gister and cert	ify that it h	ıaş beei	n evaluațe	Law 89– d
accordin	ng to the	Criteria and	procedure	s set forth by	the Heritage Co	nservation and	Pecreation	n Servi	ce. //	
State His	storic Pr	eselvation C	fficer sign	Resul	mitted 8/6/	H. BT	yay/Mitc	h≢11,	Exec. I	irector_
				re Directo		Va. H	•	Landm Nov	arks Cor	mission
title			28 24 A	ndmarks Co	mm1ss1on		date	NUV	1 6 10 C	30
		only in the state of the state		is included in	the National R	egiater (date			
Keepe	r of the	National Rec	istel, and		Carle Cons			P(SIVE)	n estatem	
20 E	GE SHOULD AN EN WIELDS				Transfer	erio	date			Miles of the
Chief	of Hegis	irati(on ex	As are a subsection			TO A PORT OF	eres (STATE OF	THE RESERVE	

United States Department of the Interior Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

Village View, Emporia, Virginia

Continuation sheet #1

Item number 6,7,8,9



Page -

- 6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
- 2) Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission Survey 1967, 1980 State Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission 221 Governor Street Richmond, Virginia 23219

7. DESCRIPTION

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION:

The nominated property was of four acres includes the main house and hand-somely landscaped front (west) lawn. This acreage is a fraction of the original house tract of Nathaniel Land which consisted of 959 acres. When acquired by the Briggs family in 1859, the property consisted of 947 acres.

8. SIGNIFICANCE

rail line. Considerable military activity took place nearby including a skirmish in December 1864, for possession of the railroad bridge over the Meherrin at Hicksford. According to local tradition the house's north parlor was the meeting place of Confederate generals Fitzhugh Lee, Wade Hampton, and Matthew Butler. Family letters indicate that the house served as Fitzhugh Lee's headquarters.

Following the war, William Briggs operated a school for boys at Village View to help meet expenses. Briggs's wife, Virginia, was killed tragically in a fall in the house in 1869. His son, William H. Briggs, III, inherited the property soon thereafter. It is now owned by his son, Sidney Briggs, and currently is unoccupied. Both the house and the park-like front lawn remain in an excellent state of preservation.

MTP/RCC

9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Greensville County	Deed Books 2-25.		
	Land Tax Books 1782-1863.		
	Personal Property Tax Books 1800-1815		
	Will Book 5, (1837).		

